
From: 
To: 
CC: 
Date: 
Subject: 

Good Afternoon. 

"OBRIST, JEFFREY D"  
Tyler HAWKINS  
"DAHM, JOHN E"  
2019/04/26 4:08 PM 
RE: Richard RIESS/Patrick FOX - March 15, 2019 

Sorry for the late response as I needed to inform my chain of command of the request, whom is included in the CC. I've been told that the 
request is being worked on and we will be getting in touch with you on this. Thanks. 

Thank you, 
Jeff Obrist 
FDAU Officer/ AEU Officer 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Blaine, WA. 

 

From: Tyler HAWKINS  
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2019 1:17 PM 
To: OBRIST, JEFFREY D  
Subject: Richard RIESS/Patrick FOX- March 15, 2019 

Jeffrey, 

My name is Tyler Hawkins and I work in the High Risk Offender unit with Burnaby RCMP. I have current charges before Vancouver Crown 
Counsel against Patrick Henry FOX/Richard RIESS. My unit travelled to Peace Arch to take custody of FOX/RIESS from an ICE Officer on 
April 4, 2019. From March 15, 2019 to April 4, 2019, FOX/RIESS was detained at the NWDC. Officer Christopher Shields provided me with a 
vetted copy of your report detailing you interaction with FOX/RIESS on March 15, 2019 at the Peace Arch crossing. 

 
 

I've been in contact with Rod O'Dell and I'm in the process of obtaining CCTV of FOX/RIESS' movements at the pedestrian primary, secondary, 
and detention. 

FOX/RIESS' next court date is August 12, 2019 at Vancouver Provincial Court, Vancouver, BC. 

My cell is  

Bernie Wolfe's contact info: 

If you could get back to myself or Bernie directly, that would be great. 

Thanks again for your help. 

Tyler Hawkins 
High Risk Offender Unit 
BurnabyRCMP 
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